TENDER QUERIES – SECTOR & INVESTOR NARRATIVES 8th January 2026
	No. 
	Query
	Response

	1
	Are you willing to accept bespoke proposal documents, rather than limiting submissions to written responses to the technical questions in Appendix 3 / Are bidders expected to respond to the Tender using the word document provided or may an alternative response format be used / Do responses need to be submitted within the boxes as set out in Appendix 3, or can we create a separate template in our own formatting aligned to the same questions
	Bidders can provide their tender response in an alternative response format so long as all the procurement questions are answered. 

	2
	Are you open to receiving outcomes‑focused bids, i.e., proposals that prioritise the elements of analysis most likely to support their strategic objectives
	We will require responses to all the questions as specified. The bidder may allocate resourcing priorities across the work programme as they see fit. 

	3
	Would you be willing for the chosen supplier to engage with the Industrial Strategy Unit and the Industrial Strategy Advisory Council to ensure the final outputs are well‑positioned and effectively shared to support Enterprise Cheshire and Warrington’s longer‑term strategic objectives
	Yes, we would be open to exploring this.  

	4
	Would you be open to integrating diverse investor perspectives into the emerging cluster and sector propositions, to help ensure the analysis is appropriately tailored to its intended audiences
	Yes, we would be open to exploring this. We are planning to have detailed conversations with landowners and prospective developers of specific investable propositions as part of this work, however we would be interested in the successful bidder bringing in conversations with institutional investors etc. 

	5
	Is there a maximum word count or page limit for the tender responses? / Are there any word or page limits on responses – either to specific questions or overall? We have noted the limit on CVs
	There is no maximum word limit for tender responses except the limit on CVs, however we would ask that the response is of a reasonable length. 

	6
	Could you please clarify the Value for Money scoring methodology, specifically what is the relative split of the value for money assessment between price and social value?

	Value for Money will be assessed holistically, taking into account price, social value, and the relationship between cost, scope, seniority and deliverability of the proposed approach, alongside the overall quality of the proposal.
The evaluation will consider:
· the competitiveness and robustness of the proposed price in relation to the scope of work and level of resource proposed; and
· any additional outputs, outcomes or social value generated through delivery of the project, including where relevant initiatives that promote equality, diversity and inclusion or address relevant place-based considerations.
The contracting authority does not intend to apply a fixed sub-weighting between price and social value within the Value for Money assessment; instead these elements will be considered together as part of the Value for Money criterion in determining the most economically advantageous tender.
Bidders should note that while they may propose different delivery approaches or additional outputs, the evaluation will be undertaken in accordance with the published evaluation criteria and weightings.

	7
	The tender identifies the need to follow DBT NIS SIC code sector definitions, and also refers to RTIC/RSICs as the potential basis for the application of ‘enhanced definitions’.  Does ECW have access to data from The Data City through an existing license and if so, would this be made available to the supplier?  And does ECW have access to other business base datasets e.g. Beauhurst that would be available to the suppliers?
	ECW does not currently have access to The Data City via a licence and cannot make this available to suppliers, so the Supplier will need to rely on their own access to appropriate datasets. ECW is open to exploring equivalent appropriate enhanced methodologies. 

ECW has access to Beauhurst; however, this access is for internal use only.


	7
	Do you have access to any existing economic forecasts that provide insight on future growth in the sectors of interest and/or the economy more broadly
	ECW has access to a range of internal and partner economic intelligence, however this does not include a single, up to date set of economic forecasts at the subregional level. Bidders should base their proposals on publicly available data sources and their own analysis. 


	
	
	




